
From: hpatno@usbr.gov on behalf of Patno, Heather
To: Heather E Patno
Subject: Flaming Gorge Notification - November 9, 2017
Date: Thursday, November 09, 2017 8:53:31 AM
Attachments: FG_2017-11_09.pdf

Hello:

Reclamation has performed the required maintenance and an additional unit is available for
generation. Therefore, beginning tomorrow, November 10, 2017, releases will increase according to the
attached schedule. 

This notification supersedes all previously issued notifications and is current until a new one is issued. All
times identified in this notification are in local time and not hour ending.

Current Flaming Gorge data and information can be accessed here:  https://www.usbr.gov/rsvrWate
r/rsv40Day.html?siteid=917&reservoirtype=Reservoir

Kind regards,
Heather

Heather E. Patno
Hydraulic Engineer, Flaming Gorge Operations
Upper Colorado Region
Bureau of Reclamation
Telephone: (801) 524-3883

-- 
This email checked by Daggett County. 
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Hourly release schedules are an approximation of releases. 
All data is provisional and subject to change.


11/9/2017


Time 
(MST)


Total 
Release 


(cfs)
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(cfs)


Total 
Release 


(cfs)
11/10/2017 11/11/2017 11/12/2017 11/13/2017 11/14/2017


0:00 1,400 1,400 1,428 2,245 2,798
1:00 1,400 1,400 1,400 2,256 2,798
2:00 1,400 1,400 1,400 2,256 2,798
3:00 1,400 1,400 1,400 2,276 2,798
4:00 1,400 1,410 1,711 2,798 2,798
5:00 1,400 2,210 2,511 2,788 2,798
6:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
7:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
8:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
9:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798


10:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
11:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
12:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
13:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
14:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
15:00 1,730 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
16:00 1,940 2,210 2,614 2,788 2,798
17:00 2,740 2,750 2,760 2,788 2,798
18:00 2,740 2,750 2,760 2,788 2,798
19:00 2,740 2,750 2,760 2,788 2,798
20:00 2,740 2,750 2,760 2,788 2,798
21:00 1,740 2,750 2,760 2,788 2,798
22:00 1,400 1,750 2,760 2,788 2,798
23:00 1,400 1,400 2,427 2,788 2,798


Average 1,800 2,100 2,400 2,700 2,800


Flaming Gorge Dam Release Schedule
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